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Adam Osowsky

From: Adam Osowsky
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Mark Kairalla
Cc: 'Timothy Fischer'; Jeff Remas
Subject: RE: Code Enforcement Case No. CC2022-12-008

Good morning, 
 
Case: CC2022-12-008 has been schedule for the Fine ReducƟon hearing on 06/13/2023 at 1pm. 
The hearing will take place at the Town Library 3618 S Ocean Blvd Highland Beach. You may ask the Code Compliance 
Board for a reducƟon at that Ɵme. 
 
This e-mail will serve as the NoƟce of Hearing. 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the hearing. If you have any other quesƟons or concerns, please let me know. 
 
Respecƞully, 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Adam Osowsky 
Code Compliance Officer 
 
Town of Highland Beach 
3616  S. Ocean Boulevard 
Highland Beach, FL  33487 
(561) 278-4540 Office 
(561) 278-2606 Fax 
www.highlandbeach.us  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland Beach officials and 
employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be 
subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to 
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this 
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Highland Beach. 
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From: Mark Kairalla <mark@tkl-law.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: Adam Osowsky <aosowsky@highlandbeach.us> 
Cc: 'Timothy Fischer' <1123highlandbeach@gmail.com>; Jeff Remas <bco@highlandbeach.us> 
Subject: RE: Code Enforcement Case No. CC2022-12-008 
 
Good AŌernoon Mr. Osowsky 
 
Thank you for your email of earlier today with the requested informaƟon.  Please accept this email as my request for a 
Fine ReducƟon Hearing on behalf of my client Timothy Fischer in Code Enforcement Case No. CC2022-12-008.  Please let 
me know if there is anything further you need for me to set the hearing.  I look forward to hearing from you in this 
regard.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark D. Kairalla, Esq. 
Tittle, Kairalla & Logan, P.L. 
360 Columbia Drive, Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
Email: mark@tkl-law.com 
Telephone: 561.444.3336 
Facsimile: 561.444-3338 
 

 
 
Due to the overwhelming amount of fraudulent cashier's checks circulating in Florida, we will require all cash to close to be tendered in the form 
of a wire transfer.  **COMPANY WIRING INSTRUCTIONS ARE ONLY SENT VIA ENCRYPTED EMAIL WHICH MIGHT REQUIRE LOGIN AND 
PASSWORD.   UPON RECEIPT OF ANY WIRING INSTRUCTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT OUR OFFICE TO VERBALLY CONFIRM THESE INSTRUCTIONS 
BEFORE INITIATING ANY WIRE TRANSFERS.** Thank you 
 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. If you believe that it 
has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and then delete it.  Thank you.  
----------------------------------------------------------------  
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained 
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed 
herein. 
 
 

From: Adam Osowsky <aosowsky@highlandbeach.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:15 AM 
To: Mark Kairalla <mark@tkl-law.com> 
Cc: Timothy Fischer <1123highlandbeach@gmail.com>; Jeff Remas <bco@highlandbeach.us> 
Subject: RE: Code Enforcement Case No. CC2022-12-008 
 
Good morning, 
 
As per your request, I have aƩached the NoƟce of ViolaƟon, The Board Order Finding ViolaƟon, and the Case Fee 
Invoice. 
The case was heard and on February 14, 2023, the Board found the property in violaƟon. The property is now in 
compliance aŌer running in fines for 34 days. 
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The total fine on the property is $8,500.  
The next step in the process is for the town to start the lien process. 
The two opƟons you and Mr. Fisher have at this point is: 

1) Pay the $8,500 fine and the case will be closed. 
2) You may send me an official e-mail request for a Fine ReducƟon Hearing. The board has the authority to decided 

if and how much of a fine reducƟon to grant. However, if they grant a reducƟon payment must be made within 
30 days or the fine reverts back to the full amount. 

 
Respecƞully, 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Adam Osowsky 
Code Compliance Officer 
 
Town of Highland Beach 
3616  S. Ocean Boulevard 
Highland Beach, FL  33487 
(561) 278-4540 Office 
(561) 278-2606 Fax 
www.highlandbeach.us  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland Beach officials and 
employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be 
subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to 
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this 
message may not necessarily reflect those of the Town of Highland Beach. 
 
 
 
 

From: Mark Kairalla <mark@tkl-law.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:58 PM 
To: Adam Osowsky <aosowsky@highlandbeach.us> 
Subject: Code Enforcement Case No. CC2022-12-008 
 
Mr. Osowsky 
 
I have been hired to represent property owner Timothy Fischer concerning the code enforcement case number 
referenced above about his property at 1123 Highland Beach Boulevard, Unit 1.  I would like to work out a resoluƟon of 
the code enforcement case, but at this point, I am in need of a copy of the wriƩen code enforcement violaƟon, and any 
order(s) from the code enforcement board concerning the violaƟon so that I can educate myself concerning the issues in 



4

the hope of pursuing a resoluƟon of this maƩer.  Could you please email me this informaƟon at your earliest 
convenience? Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark D. Kairalla, Esq. 
Tittle, Kairalla & Logan, P.L. 
360 Columbia Drive, Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
Email: mark@tkl-law.com 
Telephone: 561.444.3336 
Facsimile: 561.444-3338 
 

 
 
Due to the overwhelming amount of fraudulent cashier's checks circulating in Florida, we will require all cash to close to be tendered in the form 
of a wire transfer.  **COMPANY WIRING INSTRUCTIONS ARE ONLY SENT VIA ENCRYPTED EMAIL WHICH MIGHT REQUIRE LOGIN AND 
PASSWORD.   UPON RECEIPT OF ANY WIRING INSTRUCTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT OUR OFFICE TO VERBALLY CONFIRM THESE INSTRUCTIONS 
BEFORE INITIATING ANY WIRE TRANSFERS.** Thank you 
 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. If you believe that it 
has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and then delete it.  Thank you.  
----------------------------------------------------------------  
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained 
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed 
herein. 
 
 


